
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Director of Services - Planning  

Limerick City Council 

City Hall 

Merchants Quay 

Limerick 

 

 

 

FAO Kieran Reeves, Senior Executive Engineer, Planning Section, Limerick City Council 

 

 

04 October 2013        Reg. No. W0281-01 

 

Dear Kieran, 

 

I refer to an application for an Industrial Emissions licence from Bord Gais Eireann for a facility at 

the former gasworks site at Dock Road, Limerick. This application has been assigned register number 

W0281-01. For your information the application was originally for a waste licence however, since 

30/09/13, the application must, in accordance with Section 76A(6)(b) of the Waste Management Acts 

1996 to 2013, be dealt with by the Agency under Part IV of the Environmental Protection Agency 

Acts 1992 to 2013 (i.e. it must now be regarded as an application for an Industrial Emissions licence).  

 

An Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) was submitted by the applicant in support of the licence 

application on 4 May 2012. A copy of the application, the Environmental Impact Statement submitted 

by the applicant and associated correspondence are available for inspection on the Agency’s website 

www.epa.ie.  

 

You are requested to furnish any observations your Authority might have in relation to the licence 

application and EIS within 4 weeks of receipt of this notice. Please also indicate whether the 

decision to grant planning permission (on the 7 March 2013) has been appealed to An Bord Pleanála.  

 

Your observations, if any, will be considered as part of the licence application assessment process.  

You will be notified of the proposed determination in due course.  Any telephone enquiries in relation 

to the above should be directed to Michael Owens at the number above. All written communications 

and replies should be directed to the Administration, Environmental Licensing Programme, Office of 

Climate, Licensing, & Resource Use, EPA Regional Inspectorate, Inniscarra, County Cork, quoting 

the register number W0281-01. 

 

 

Yours sincerely, 

 

 
     

Michael Owens 

Inspector 

Office of Climate Change, Licensing & Resource Use 

 

http://www.epa.ie/

